
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Minutes 

a. April 13, 2015 Regular Meeting 
 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4. Visitors To Be Heard 

 
5. Public Hearings 

 
6. Old Business 
 
7. New Business 

a. Comprehensive Plan Work Session – Finalize goals. 
 

8. Adjourn 
 
WELCOME TO YOUR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
If you wish to participate in the discussion, the meeting provides several opportunities.  After the minutes are approved, 
the Chairperson will ask if any visitors wish to be heard. Any item not on the agenda may be discussed.  During the 
discussion of agenda topics, anyone may comment. The Chairperson will recognize you if you raise your hand. Please 
introduce yourself with your name and address when addressing the Planning Commission. Discussion occurs before 
motions are made and seconded. Discussion also occurs after the motion is seconded and before the vote. You may 
participate each time if you wish. Your suggestions and ideas are welcome. The best decisions are made when everyone 
participates and provides information.   
 
Meeting Assistance:  The City of Vermillion fully subscribes to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 
1990.  If you desire to attend this public meeting and are in need of special accommodations, please notify the City 
Manager's Office at 677-7050 at least 3 working days prior to the meeting so appropriate auxiliary aids and services can 
be made available.  

City of Vermillion  
Planning Commission Agenda 

5:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, May 26, 2015 

City Hall – Large Conference Room 
25 Center Street 

Vermillion, SD 57069 
 



Unapproved Minutes 
Vermillion Planning Commission 
Monday, April 13, 2015 Regular Meeting  
 
The regular meeting of the Vermillion Planning Commission was called to 
order by Chairman Iverson in the Large Conference Room at City Hall on 
April 13, 2015 at 5:30 p.m.   
 
1. Roll Call 

Present: Fairholm, Forseth, Jones, Manning, Muenster, Oehler, Tuve and 
Iverson.  Absent: Gruhn.  
 
Staff present: Andrew Colvin, Assistant City Manager, Jose Dominguez, 
City Engineer and Farrel Christensen, Building Official. 

  
2. Minutes 

a. March 9, 2015 Regular Meeting. 
 
Moved by Manning to approve the March 9, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes, 
seconded by Oehler.  Motion carried 8-0. 

   
3. Adoption of the Agenda 

Moved by Forseth to adopt the agenda, seconded by Tuve. Motion carried 
8-0.  

 
4. Visitors to be Heard 

 
5. Public Hearing 

a. Zoning Ordinance Amendment – Amending section § 155.059 Community 
Oriented Healthcare Planned Development District, subsection (D) Lot 
and Yard Regulations, adding a section for hospitals/clinics. 

 
Jose Dominguez, City Engineer, reported that city staff received a 
request from the consulting engineer for Sanford Vermillion to amend the 
Healthcare PDD and increase the allowable height for structures.  Jose 
provided examples of other structures with similar height in the 
community. 
 
Tim Tracy, Sanford Vermillion CEO, stated that the height should have 
been provided in the original ordinance but was overlooked.  Tim also 
stated that the height increase will be applied to an architectural 
feature on the front of the building and will not be facing residential 
properties.   
 
Don Forseth inquired about the radio antennas on the current structure 
and where they will be placed on the new building.  Tim stated that one 
will go back up and one will be removed.  Tim also briefly reviewed the 
construction project and schedule.  Discussion followed. 
 
Moved by Forseth to recommend approval of the amendment to the 
Community-Oriented Healthcare Planned Development District to increase 
the allowable height to 60 feet, seconded by Fairholm.  Motion carried 
8-0. 
 
b. Request for a Conditional Use Permit to construct two single family 

attached (townhouse) dwellings located on Lot 20, Block 14, Eastgate 
Manor Addition (425 Pinehurst Drive). 

 



Farrel Christensen presented the application to the Planning Commission 
and reported that the townhomes as proposed will meet all setback 
requirements, but that a conditional use permit is required since they 
are attached dwellings.   
 
Gary Rassmussen, owner, was present to answer questions.   
 
Robert Walsh, 515 Pinehurst, inquired about parking.  Gary stated that 
the townhomes will have attached garages as well as driveways to 
accommodate parking.  
 
Gary stated that the target group to live in the townhomes are retired 
persons who wish to stay in the community and have an accessible place 
to live. 
 
Brief discussion followed. 
 
Moved by Manning to approve the Conditional Use Permit, seconded by 
Tuve.  Motion carried 8-0. 
    

6. Old Business 
 

7. New Business 
 

a. Final Development Plan for the Cottage Place Planned Development 
District 

 
Jose Dominguez reported that the owners have submitted a final 
development plan for the PDD that includes the construction of seven 
duplexes, in addition to all required utilities, driveways and storm 
water improvements. 
 
Diane Frigge, 626 Cottage, inquired about the distance of the 
development from Cherry Street and expressed a concern about people 
walking across her property.  Jose stated that the developer is 
constructing a sidewalk that should capture foot traffic to and from the 
development.   
 
Fairholm asked about the types of future development planned for the 
area adjacent to Cherry Street.  Troy Gregoire, owner, stated that there 
are no plans for the area at the current time.   
 
Oehler inquired about plans for trees and lighting.  Troy stated that 
four trees will be planted in addition to the remaining trees.  Troy 
also stated that there will be street lights throughout the development.   
 
Forseth asked if the roads within the development will be concrete and 
whether there will be curb and gutter.  Troy stated that the roads will 
be concrete and that there will not be curb and gutter, which will allow 
water to shed off the property and drain into the street.  Jose stated 
that since this is a private street network, curb and gutter are not 
required. 
 
Moved by Muenster to approve the final development plan, seconded by 
Fairholm.  Motion carried 8-0. 
 
b. Setback Variance for 1800 Constance Drive (Hillside Community Church) 

 



Andy Colvin reported that Stephen Walters, Pastor at Hillside Community 
Church, approached City staff about constructing an addition onto the 
current church building on the south side.  In looking at the site, 
staff found that the proposed addition would go beyond the required 
setback by approximately three feet.  Andy also stated that the proposed 
addition will not be built toward any existing structures, only toward a 
sizable right of way on Cherry Street.   
 
Andy reviewed the ordinance requirements for variances and stated that 
the Planning Commission can make a recommendation to the Board of 
Adjustment to grant or deny the variance.  Brief discussion followed. 
 
Moved by Forseth to recommend approval of the variance to the Board of 
Adjustment, seconded by Oehler.  Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Staff Reports- Muenster requested the City Manager have staff present 
information on Historical Overlay Zoning Districts at a future meeting. 
 

8. Adjourn 
 Moved by Forseth to adjourn, seconded by Fairholm.  Motion carried 8-0.     

Iverson declared the meeting adjourned at 6:37 p.m. 



                  
7. New Business; item a 

  
      

Planning Commission 
 Agenda Memo 

 
From: Andrew Colvin, Assistant City Manager 
 

Meeting: May 26, 2015 
 

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Goals 
 

Presenter: Andrew Colvin 
 
Background: The 2035 Comprehensive Plan is in the final stages of development.  A 
number of work sessions have been held to develop a vision for the plan and stakeholder 
meetings were conducted to gather input from key organizations, businesses and 
individuals in the community.  After gathering the information, staff put together a draft 
of goals to be included in the plan, divided among the chapters.  The Planning 
Commission has seen these goals on a number of occasions and it is time for a final set to 
be approved for inclusion in the final draft of the plan.   
 
Discussion: Enclosed are two documents.  The first document is a series of goals, 
objectives and policies broken down into categories.  These goals will be provided in the 
respective sections of the Comprehensive Plan and summarized at the beginning.  The 
Planning Commission is asked to review the goals, offer comments and changes, and 
give staff direction to include them in the final draft of the plan.  The second document is 
the Planning Policy Framework section.  This is the chief land use and development 
section with a focus on growth areas and land uses.  Some of the goals and objectives will 
be similar to, and overlap with, the goals elsewhere in the document, but this is a 
standalone chapter.   
 
Compliance with Comprehensive Plan: A set of goals and objectives need to be included 
in the final draft of the plan.  Once they are established and a final draft is approved, a 
series of public open houses will be held and the goals will be presented for input.     
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Staff as the Planning Commission to discuss the goals 
and offer comments and changes so a final draft can be prepared. 



Goal – The City of Vermillion will be a growing, vibrant, and diverse community that promotes 
development and redevelopment that meets the residential and economic needs of the community. 
 

1. Objective – Land use opportunities that will accommodate a population of 20,000 by 2030. 
Policy/Action – Define priority growth areas where utilities and infrastructure can be 
provided easily and economically. 
Policy/Action – Support the Vermillion Area Chamber and Development Company in 
economic and land development activities. 
Policy/Action – Provide incentives for infill and the development of underutilized parcels 
where utilities and infrastructure are readily available. 
 

2. Objective – Compact and contiguous urban growth. 
Policy/Action – Maintain the growth area boundary as the division between urban and rural 
densities and services, and encourage growth and development that will promote an efficient 
use of present and future public investments in roads, utilities, and other services. 
Policy/Action – Avoid scattered or strip commercial and industrial development outside the 
urban service area and direct such uses into existing developed locations where adequate 
services are available including major street access and proper water/sewer systems. 
Policy/Action – Outside the City of Vermillion’s growth areas, utilize the joint jurisdictional 
agreement with Clay County to allow growth which is environmentally safe, cost effective, 
and preserves the rural character and farmland. 
 

3. Objective – A positive and consistent visual theme of the community that highlights and showcases 
the people and overall pride of the City. 

Policy/Action – Ensure that community entrances and transportation corridors express a 
strong statement of quality and community pride. 
Policy/Action – Provide consistent standards for the design of major private development 
projects. 
Policy/Action – Jointly create and implement a University of South Dakota/City of 
Vermillion Master Plan that identifies future locations for University facilities and identifies 
strategies for the completion of shared facilities. 
 

4. Objective – Connected, stable and attractive residential neighborhoods that accommodate the needs 
of current and future residents of the City. 

Policy/Action – Preserve the compatibility of existing neighborhoods by not approving 
zoning changes that increase the number of dwelling units permitted within existing single-
family residential structures.  
Policy/Action – Strengthen active code enforcement to stabilize property values and address 
neglect through property maintenance controls. 
Policy/Action – Work with the Clay County Historic Preservation Commission to develop a 
plan to improve and preserve the historical neighborhoods of Vermillion. 
 

5. Objective – High quality and historic character of downtown. 
Policy/Action – Create a Business Improvement District (BID) to facilitate the construction of 
improvements and amenities and strengthen the management system within the Central 
Business District. 
Policy/Action – Encourage the development of a Downtown Master Plan to detail renovations 
required to create a historically authentic and aesthetically pleasing commercial area.   

 
 
 
 

 



Goal – The City of Vermillion will enjoy attractive residential neighborhoods that offer a wide variety 
of housing types and classifications to meet a diverse population. 
 

1. Objective – Provide housing that is diverse in density, affordability and style, while ensuring proper 
stock for people in all stages of life and income levels. 

Policy/Action – Provide housing options within the City specifically for first-time 
homebuyers and new, young families. 
Policy/Action – Provide cooperative homes for older adults with shared, centralized services. 

2. Objective – Provide incentives for renovation or replacement of sub-standard housing and 
redevelopment of blighted areas. 

3. Objective – Utilize zoning incentives and Planned Development Districts to encourage development 
that incorporates a variety of housing types and architectural styles. 

4. Objective – Encourage the establishment and preservation of historic residential neighborhoods and 
properties. 

 
 
Goal – The City of Vermillion will build and maintain an efficient and safe multimodal transportation 
system that addresses current and future mobility needs. 
 

1. Objective – A local transportation network that provides for the efficient movement of people and 
goods. 

Policy/Action – Utilize public and private partnerships to coordinate growth and future 
transportation investments.  
Policy/Action – Enact access management standards which meet or exceed SDDOT 
guidelines for urban arterial and collector roadways. 
Policy/Action – Preserve right-of-way for all arterial and collector roadways by establishing 
appropriate minimum standards within the City’s subdivision regulations. 
Policy/Action – Require road grades and drainage of proposed subdivisions be designed with 
consideration for continuity with surrounding and future developments. 
Policy/Action – Prevent heavy traffic on minor residential streets by requiring a system of 
collector streets between adjacent subdivisions. 
Policy/Action – Secure sufficient right-of-way with development to accommodate the City’s 
major street system, including a perimeter system of arterial streets. 
Policy/Action – Discourage driveway entrances into highways and other major roads where 
locations may result in traffic hazards or impede traffic flow. 
 

2. Objective – Efficient and safe parking in the core downtown area and in areas surrounding the 
University of South Dakota campus. 

Policy/Action – Develop a joint University of South Dakota/City of Vermillion 
Transportation Plan that addresses the transportation challenges in areas surrounding campus. 
Policy/Action – Create a Downtown Business Improvement District to develop a Downtown 
Transportation Master Plan and revise the Streetscape Plan. 
 

3. Objective – Alternative modes of transportation to improve city-wide mobility. 
Policy/Action – Accommodate bicycles along future streets with the creation of bicycle lanes 
and paths. 
Policy/Action – Conduct a study to determine the feasibility of a fixed-route bus 
transportation system. 
Policy/Action - Provide multi-use paths as part of a greenway or open space corridors 
wherever feasible and consistent with ongoing parks and recreation planning efforts. 
 
 
 



4. Objective – Upgrade the current arterial and collector street system to handle current traffic and 
new growth. 

Policy/Action – Develop a Capital Improvement Plan and schedule to address needed street 
improvements.  

 
Goal – The City of Vermillion will provide cultural and recreational facilities, activities, trails, and open 
spaces to enhance the quality of life for citizens and visitors, and make Vermillion a model of a great place 
to live, work, and play. 

 
1. Objective – A wide variety of parks, recreational and natural areas, and open spaces in proximity to 

all residents. 
Policy/Action – Develop a Parks Master Plan that addresses necessary improvements and 
future expansion needs for all City parks and recreational areas. 
Policy/Action – Integrate park and open space areas into residential neighborhoods whenever 
feasible. 
Policy/Action – Provide adequate vehicular access and parking for recreation facilities which 
will generate significant traffic, with proper design for pedestrian access and safety. 
Policy/Action – Explore opportunities to partner with federal, state, local, and private funding 
sources to maximize the financial resources that can assist with establishing and maintaining 
recreational facilities. 
Policy/Action – Preclude development of land which is environmentally unsuitable for 
construction by retaining floodplains, drainage ways, and other significant natural areas as 
open space. 
 

2. Objective – Recreational programs with a variety of appeal for all age groups. 
Policy/Action – Periodically conduct a survey to gauge the public’s interest in new 
recreational offerings.   

 
3. Objective – Cooperative agreements and joint efforts with other governmental jurisdictions, 

institutions, and private sector entities. 
Policy/Action - Coordinate planning and development of the parks and recreation system with 
other local, county, state, and federal governments and agencies. 
Policy/Action – Encourage development of recreational areas adjacent to and, where feasible, 
for joint use with future expansion of other public facilities. 

 
4. Objective – A strong library system that meets the needs of the community. 

Policy/Action – Ensure the mission of the Vermillion Public Library appeals to multiple 
generations and utilizes modern technology for the delivery of communication mediums, 
while promoting the importance of reading and learning. 

 
Goal – The City of Vermillion will become a model for a self-sustaining utility network that provides top-
quality services to citizens and businesses, while ensuring capacity for future growth and demand.  

 
1. Objective – Utilities and services that are provided to City residents in a fiscally responsible manner 

and under consistent standards. 
Policy/Action – Provide the City’s residents and businesses with potable water, ensuring 
capacity and pressure levels for daily consumption and fire demand. 
Policy/Action – Increase the use of water conservation measures and educate citizens about 
the importance of water conservation. 
Policy/Action – Provide the City’s residents with reliable electrical service through consistent 
replacement and maintenance activities. 

 
2. Objective – Efficient distribution of quality utility services to City residents. 



Policy/Action – Protect the water supply from incompatible uses and activities that could 
compromise drinking water quality and safety. 
Policy/Action – Provide for the maintenance and replacement of existing infrastructure to 
ensure future delivery of water to residents and businesses. 
Policy/Action – Ensure current capacities are meeting the demand and plan for future 
expansion as the community grows. 
Policy/Action – Provide for the maintenance and replacement of aging sanitary sewer 
collection systems to prevent overflow and backups. 
Policy/Action – Plan for the location of future utility facilities as the community grows. 
Policy/Action – Educate electric customers about the importance of energy conservation and 
efficiency. 
Policy/Action – Continue, where feasible, to offer rebate programs for the replacement of 
inefficient heating, cooling systems and lighting systems. 

 
Goal – The City of Vermillion will have a solid waste and recycling system that is mindful of our 
natural resources, educates the public and implements modern management practices for the 
management of waste.  
 

1. Objective – Implement an economically sound solid waste management system, conforming to 
federal and state statutes and rules.  

 
2. Objective – Seek a balance between public health requirements, environmental protection measures, 

and public expenditures.  
 
3. Objective – Identify and implement emerging methods for improved management and handling of 

all waste.  
 

4. Objective – Maintain an efficient and effective system of waste stream measurement and 
monitoring.  

Policy/Action – Continuous review of the development and implementation of the most 
efficient technologies for waste reduction and recycling 

 
5. Objective – Maintain sufficient flexibility to allow adaptation of strategies in accordance with local 

resources and unanticipated changes, needs, and opportunities.  
 

6. Objective – Foster cooperative and coordinated efforts among government agencies, citizens, and 
the private sector.  

Policy/Action – Waste reduction programs will be a cooperative effort by members of the 
Joint Powers entity to the greatest extent possible. 
Policy/Action – Develop and implement education and information programs as an integral 
part of solid waste management and reduction.  

 
Goal – The City of Vermillion will strengthen the tax base, expand employment opportunities, build 
community wealth, and enhance the quality of life in the City of Vermillion. 
 

1. Objective – An enhanced quality of life that contributes to the appeal of the City of Vermillion as a 
place to live and work. 

 
2. Objective – Partner with the Vermillion Chamber of Commerce and Development Company to 

develop an economic development program that facilitates business start-ups, encourages the 
expansion of existing businesses, and attracts new employers that contribute positively to the tax 
base. 

 



3. Objective – Partner with the University of South Dakota to research and implement economic 
development spin-offs. 

Policy/Action – Create a targeted scholarship/loan program, workshops, and seminars to 
enhance the workforce skills of the current population. 

 
4. Objective –Vermillion as a destination for tourism. 

Policy/Action – Partner with the Clay County Commission and Vermillion Area Chamber of 
Commerce and Development Company to develop a master plan that looks at the Missouri 
National Recreational River as a destination for tourists and visitors, while preserving the 
natural habitat.  
 

5. Objective – Strengthen programs for the provision of information and effective marketing of 
Vermillion. 

Policy/Action – Develop a brand/logo and tagline for the City of Vermillion. 
Policy/Action – Partner with the Vermillion Area Chamber and Development Company to 
enhance the marketing of Vermillion. 



CHAPTER 4 - Planning Policy Framework 
 
Introduction 
 
If a community is to have a sound Comprehensive 
Plan, the community needs to first set goals.  A goal 
statement expresses the public opinion about what 
kind of place a community should become. This 
statement is based on citizen participation and group 
input.  Policies and objectives are then developed 
which are specific descriptions of what government, 
private organizations, and individuals need to do in 
order for the community to achieve the identified 
goals. 
 
The following goals and policies are a detailed 
expression of the community’s aspirations for the 
future and can be considered the heart of the 
Comprehensive Plan.  The goals, objectives, and 
policies provide direction for future planning and 
activities for the City of Vermillion and the 
contiguous planning area. 
 
Growth Management Strategy 
 
Significant portions of the land within the Growth 
Areas are presently dedicated to agricultural uses 
and are otherwise undeveloped as for any urban 
purposes.  It is likely that lands adjacent and 
abutting the developed areas of the City will be 
developed with urban purposes once public utilities 
become available.  The timing of the extension of 
utilities into undeveloped areas is important; 
premature and unplanned development prior to 
development of the necessary roads and utilities 
should be avoided. 
 
Goal 1: Focus New Development within Existing 
City Limits Area 
 
Objectives 
 

· Allow development within existing sanitary 
sewer and drainage basins 

 
· Allow compact and contiguous urban growth 

within corporate limits 
 
· Enhance the character, identity and historic 

preservation of the community 
 

 
 

Policies 
 

· The City will determine the growth areas most 
accessible to sanitary sewer service and will 
discourage growth in unsuitable areas  

 
· The City will maintain the growth area boundary 

as the division between urban and rural densities 
and services, and encourage growth and 
development that will promote an efficient use 
of present and future public investments in 
roads, utilities, and other services 

 
· The City will not promote scattered or strip 

commercial and industrial development outside 
the urban service area and direct such uses into 
existing developed locations where adequate 
services are available including major street 
access and proper water/sewer systems 

 
· The City will require that properties served by 

public utilities be located within the City 
 
· The City will establish an area-wide approach to 

cooperatively manage future growth including 
city and county governments, school districts, 
townships, and other public utility providers 

 
Goal 2: Direct New Growth into Designated Future 
Growth Areas 
 
Objectives 
 

· Establish development patterns/requirements for 
the described Growth Areas 

 
Policies 
 

· The City will review and revise, on an as needed 
basis, specific development patterns established 
under Chapter 1 – Growth Areas 

· The City will review the urban growth boundary 
on an annual basis and identify growth needs 
within the boundary. 

 
Goal 3: Construct and Upgrade the Major Street 
System to Handle New Growth 
 
Objectives 
 

· Enhance the current road system to provide 
optimum traffic mobility 

 



· Minimize ingress and egress onto major 
roadways 

 
Policies 
 

· The City will evaluate the need for various 
improvements and appropriate annual funds 
accordingly 

 
· The City will require driveway access points 

off of local roads, rather than arterials 
whenever feasible, so as to alleviate 
congestion from heavily traveled roads 

 
Goal 4: Improve Community Services for All 
Residents of Vermillion 
 
Objectives 
 

· Improve public services and buildings 
 

· Improve park and recreation opportunities for 
citizens 

 
Policies 
 

· The City will make needed improvements to the 
City’s infrastructure 

 
· The City will improve and construct park 

facilities whenever possible 
 
· The City will coordinate the development of 

recreational programs whenever possible 
 
Goal 5: Preserve the Function and Character of 
the Rural Area 
 
Objectives 
 

· Encourage agriculture to remain the dominant 
land use activity outside the growth areas 

 
· Discourage scattered residential, commercial or 

industrial development in areas without proper 
infrastructure 

 
Policies 
 

· The City will encourage the preservation and 
protection of land used for agriculture in a 
manner that supports these elements during the 
pre-development urbanization period 

 
· The City will encourage the orderly transition in 

the development of agricultural area to urban 
areas 

 
· The City will work with Clay County to ensure 

all proposed development within Vermillion’s 
growth areas are annexed and serviced with 
municipal utilities. 

 
Land Use Planning Strategy 
 
The quality of life in Vermillion will be protected 
and enhanced by cooperative efforts with the 
Vermillion Chamber and Development Company to 
establish a balance of land uses including: residential 
neighborhoods, exhibiting a variety of housing 
styles, densities, price points, and designs, retail 
areas, office and industrial areas, and parks and open 
spaces.  The City’s land use plan (Figure 4-2), is the 
graphical representation of Vermillion’s land use 
goals, objectives, and policies.  Together, with the 
text, the land use plan provides a conceptual glimpse 
of the community’s preferred growth pattern.   
 
Goal 1: Ensure the Health and Safety of Citizens 
 
Objectives 
 

· Separate structures for health and safety 
 
· Design lots and blocks to emphasize cost 

efficiency and community value 
 
· Ensure visibility at intersections and driveways 

for all streets 
 
· Design larger streets to emphasize mobility and 

safety 
 
· Minimize conflicts and nuisances that typically 

occur wherever people and activities congregate 
within corporate limits 

 
Policies 
 

· The City will maintain side yard setbacks that 
comply with fire code separation for residential, 
commercial, and industrial structures 

 
· The City will ensure buildings and structures do 

not encroach on residential building airspace 
 



· The City will review the lot and block designs 
based upon subdivision design standards 

 
· The City will ensure that structures and fences 

do not obstruct the view of intersecting traffic 
 
· The City will preserve adequate right-of-way for 

future arterial traffic routes and collectors 
 
· The City will discourage traffic routes that 

promote through-traffic in residential 
neighborhoods 

 
· The City will review and update Vermillion’s 

zoning map and ordinance periodically to 
discourage mixing of incompatible uses 

 
Goal 2: Protect Natural Resources 
 
Objectives 
 

· Retain runoff with open natural drainage 
systems 

 
· Create greenways and linear open spaces within 

floodplain areas 
 
· Design around significant wetlands 
 
· Limit development in areas with poor soils and 

high water table 
 
Policies 
 

· The City will encourage any development that is 
platted to incorporate as much natural drainage 
as possible 

 
· The City will assure development works with 

the existing drainage system 
 
· The City will discourage residential, commercial 

or industrial development within floodplain 
areas as identified by the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) 

 
· The City will encourage development to utilize 

and maintain wetlands as a part of the natural 
drainage basin 

 
· The City will require further investigation by the 

developer prior to allowing new development to 
occur in areas with soil limitations as identified 

by the United States Department of 
Agriculture’s (USDA) Natural Resources 
Conservation Service (NRCS) 

 
· Continue education and enforcement activities 

regarding the City of Vermillion Storm Water 
Management Program. 

 
 
Goal 3: Enhance the Visual Quality of the City 
 
Objectives 
 

· Separate industrial and residential uses 
 

· Encourage the appropriate siting and 
concentration of uses and structures that avoid 
cluttering the landscape 

 
· Provide suitable areas for a variety of residential 

types and densities 
 
· Allow for vibrant and viable commercial areas 

with a variety of uses 
 
· Maintain the appearance of Vermillion’s 

neighborhoods, streets, and commercial districts 
 
· Encourage high-quality, new developments that 

are visually attractive and respect their 
surroundings 

 
· Encourage the creative use of adequate 

landscaping for all uses 
 
Policies 
 

· The City will discourage industrial development 
near residential developments 

 
· The City will encourage locating  industrial uses 

in incorporated areas 
 
· The City will maintain front and rear setbacks 

that provide reasonable separation for residential 
living 

 
· The City will establish landscaping standards to 

provide visual and physical boundaries between 
parking lots and roads 

 
· The City will encourage the re-use of vacant 

buildings within the community 



 
· The City will allow manufactured homes to be 

placed only in manufactured home parks 
 
· The City will allow home occupations as long as 

there is no substantial change in the residential 
nature of the home 

 
· The City will identify appropriate locations for 

residential areas on the Land Use map, taking 
into consideration accessibility, utility 
availability, and site suitability 

 
· The City will require adequate buffering and 

transitions such as multi-family residential 
between single-family residential and non-
residential land uses 

 
· The City will encourage new commercial 

developments near existing commercial areas 
and buffer them from single-family residential 

 
· The City will encourage commercial 

development in clusters at major intersections 
and other appropriate locations, as opposed to 
scattered and/or “strip” development along 
major thoroughfares 

 
· The City will improve the appearance of public 

ways and property throughout the central 
business district through the use of street 
furniture, flowers, and other aesthetic means 

 
· The City will promptly enforce existing 

ordinances regarding property maintenance and 
appearance 

 
· The City will encourage and support private 

initiatives to landscape and beautify vacant lots 
or underutilized parcels 

 


	1. Agenda 5-26-15
	City of Vermillion
	Planning Commission Agenda

	2.a PC Minutes 4-13-15
	7.a Agenda Memo - Comp Plan Goals
	Presenter: Andrew Colvin
	Compliance with Comprehensive Plan: A set of goals and objectives need to be included in the final draft of the plan.  Once they are established and a final draft is approved, a series of public open houses will be held and the goals will be presented...


	7.a PC Goals - May 2015
	7.a Planning Policy Framework

